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Malave, Erin

From: Winter Spires [winter@pleatperry.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 2:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: spiresbehavioral@gmail.com; britinispires@live.com

Subject: EIN Update for My Favorite Sin, LLC Document Number L10000064821
importance: High

EIN for My Favorite Sin, LLC FI. DOS document no. is L10000064821
The EIN for My Favorite Sin, LLC is as follows 27-3268000

Thank you

Winter E. Spires, Esq.

Pleat & Perry, P.A.

4477 Legendary Drive, Suite 202
Destin, Florida 32541

Phone: (850) 650-0599

Fax: (850)650-4402

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege
or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible
to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please netify us by
telephone or return the e-mail immediately. Thank you.
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